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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:   2 
Solicitation No.:   ITQ No. 23-R081514JH 
Solicitation Title: Southwest Water Reclamation Facility (SWWRF) Anoxic 

Basin and By-Pass Channel Sand and Grit Removal.   
Addendum Date:    May 23, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
ITQ No. 23-R081514JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of ITQ No. 23-R081514JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this ITQ was May 18, 2023.  
 
ADD: 
 
EXHIBIT 4, SITE MAP 
 
Exhibit 4, Site Map. Exhibit 4 is hereby incorporated into this ITQ. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Q1. Will mixers in the tank be removed? 
R1. No, mixers will stay in the tanks and contractor will need to clean around them. 
 
Q2. What is the depth of the sand and grit in the tanks? 
R2. The deepest portions of the sand and grit is approximately 12 inches in depth in the By-

pass channel. The very front of the tank has a channel that slopes, this channel is 
approximately 8 ft at the top, 5’ 4” at the bottom with a depth of approximately 5’. 

 
Q3. What are the dimensions of the two (2) chambers to be cleaned? 
R3. By-pass channel is 5’6” wide x 168’10” long and each side of the # 4 tank is 19’6” x 150’  

(x 2, side A and side B).  
 
Q4. Will water be allowed to be introduced during the cleaning process? 
R4. Yes, but must be kept to minimum. 
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Q5. Will a machine, i.e. (Small skid steer, Toro Dingo), be allowed to be put into the larger 
chamber to consolidate all of the dirt and debris in one location for removal? 

R5. This is allowed but keep in mind that the mixers will still be in the tank and there is no way 
to drive from side A to side B. The bulk of the dirt and debris is in the sloped channel. 

 
Q6. Do you have an estimated amount of material, debris, sand, etc. to be removed and 

disposed of onsite? 
R6. Amount is unknown. 
 
Q7. What is the volume of grit/sediment expected to be removed? 
R7. Volume is unknown. 
 
Q8. Is there easy access for our work vehicles? 
R8. Yes, use roadway. 
 
Q9. Do we know what the liquid on top of the material to be removed will be? 
R9. Reclaimed or potable water. 
 
Q10. How far from the surface of the water to the top of the solids? 
R10. There is approximately 4 inches of water in the by-pass channel. 
 
Q11. How deep are the solids? 
R11. See response to Q2. 
 
Q12. Can the County pump down the liquid levels for us to access the solids? 
R12. County will remove as much liquid in the by-pass channel as possible. 
 
Q13. What is to be done with the material removed? 
R13. Dumped on site. 
 
Q14. Is there a map showing locations in aerial format? 
R14. See Exhibit 4, Site Map attached. 
 
Q15. Will the Anoxic basin and channel be empty of fluids? 
R15. See response to Q12. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



• Tank # 4
• By-pass channel
• Dump pad

EXHIBIT 4, SITE MAP
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